
Addendum #1 to RFP 201920-007 Special Education Contracted Services – June 23, 2020 
 
Eanes ISD answers in BOLD BLUE  
 
Questions: 
 
Can you please provide more specific items you would like addressed under the following headings to 
ensure our proposal is complete and meets all your standards. 
iii. Additional Requirements: Any certifications and /or Degrees  
iv. Compliance with Specifications: Checking 1 or more of the Services listed on page 5 & 6 of RFP 
v. Past Performance / Demonstrated Effectiveness: References / Any available data that would 
demonstrate your effectiveness 
 
Is the district willing to accept references for individual employees rather than the firm itself?   
Yes 
 
How many of each provider type are needed for the 20-21 school year?   
Those numbers are fluid, dependent on our needs 
 
What are you considering “short-term coverage provisions” (day to day, weeks, months)? 
 All of the above 
 
Does the District currently contract for these services?  
Some 
 
Are you open to virtual services?   
Yes 
 
Regarding the RFP in the Subject Line, can you tell me the new due date?  
Please refer to page 1 of the RFP 
 
Are teletherapy companies allowed to respond?  
Yes 
 
Who is providing the Special Education Contracted services currently?  
Multiple vendors – Individuals & staffing companies 
 
What are the rates paid for the services provided?  
A wide range – District is focused on quality of services 
 
How many vendors do you anticipate selecting?  
District anticipates awarding multiple vendors who can provide one or more of the services listed on 
pages 5 & 6 of the RFP   
 



Have these vendor(s) been able to meet all of your Special Education needs?  
Yes, when available 
 
Would Eanes ISD consider telepractice services?   
Yes 
 
Would Eanes ISD consider telepractice services for a position that is difficult to fill?   
Yes 
 
Are Testing Materials/Equipment or Evaluation Materials/Equipment to complete the provision of 
services for service provided by Eanes ISD or the Vendor?   
Negotiated at time of Service Contract 
 
Will therapists have access to internet capabilities, computers/laptops/iPads, office supplies, fax/copy 
machine at Eanes ISD?   
Negotiated at time of Service Contract 


